Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Henderson) 6:00 p.m.
2. Adjust the Agenda 6:01 p.m.
3. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard 6:05 p.m.
4. Consent Agenda (Action) 6:15 p.m.

a. Approve the minutes from 4/18/2019

5. Reports (Discussion) 6:20 p.m.
a. Financial (R. Gess) (Action)
b. Superintendent’s (M. Clark)

Board Business.

6. Approve bills for payment (M. Henderson)(Action) 6:35 p.m.
7. Share first draft of school schedule (S. McKelvie)(Discussion) 6:40 p.m.
8. Other
Closure
9. Setting the next agenda (M. Henderson) (Discussion) 6:50 p.m.
10. Adjourn 6:55 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be
discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but wpon which no action is taken at this meeting.

Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Ay member can request the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time at
meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information
flow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Grand Isle Supervisory Union
South Hero School District

School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, April 18, 2019, at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

DRAFT MINUTES
Call to Order
1. Call to order at 6:01 p.m.
Introductions. In attendance:
-Board members: Melanie Henderson, Tim Maxham, Bentley Vaughan, Bob Chutter
-Staff: Michael Clark, Susan McKelvie, Julie Pidgeon, Silas Saxer
-Audience: Jim Jones (LCATV)
2. Adjustment of Agenda
-Add discussion of staff resignation
-Add discussion of long-term investments
-Add discussion of student residency in South Hero
3. Public Comments
None.
4. Consent Agenda (Action)

A. Approve minutes from April 4, 2019. T. Maxham moved the minutes of the April 4, 2019, meeting be
approved. B. Chutter seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

5. Reports

A. Principal’s: S. McKelvie said students in grades 3-8 have completed the SBAC (Smarter Balanced
Assessment Consortium) test required by the state in English Language Arts and Math. The science SBAC
will be in May. The state anticipates SBAC results will be available to the school before the end of the
school year,

The Integrated Field Review team visited Folsom and the GISU on Wednesday for the state-required
review. The process was smooth at Folsom and involved interviews with parents, students and staff. The
next step is for the team to write a report and make recommendations to the GISU. it won’t contain
specific recommendations for South-Hero; it is a supervisory union level report. M. Clark said he is
hoping to have the report in June.



S. McKelvie said the staff looked at a draft of the master schedule for 2019-2020. She is hoping to share
the draft with the board at the first meeting in May. She is tentatively planning an evening roll-out of
the schedule to the community on May 9.

T. Maxham asked for an update on the students participating in the music festival. He also wanted an
update on the “Screenagers” documentary. There was a discussion of how to increase attendance for
events such as this. S. McKelvie shared the content of the movie and the research it presented on brain
development and one-on-one computing.

M. Henderson asked about the Camp Abnaki retreat for 6* grade. J. Pidgeon shared the history of the
program in the Islands. More information will be coming after the spring vacation.

Board Business

6. Presentation on PBIS (S. Saxer) (Discussion): S. McKelvie introduced S. Saxer and said his job supports
the Education Quality Standards that address the learning environment and behavior supports. Folsom
uses Positive Behavioral Interventions & Supports (PBIS). More information about the programis
available at www.pbisvermont.org

S. Saxer offered the board an overview of a typical day for his position. He shared data on referrals for
behavioral issues by grade, time of day, day of the week, and type of behavior. He reviewed the
difference between minor behaviors and major behaviors. He noted that the school uses the term
consequence to help students make the link between their actions and positive or negative outcomes.
The staff looks at this data, and at a recent meeting staff brainstormed ways the school can support
students to reduce behavioral issues. Consistency is important. S. McKelvie shared the role of the PBIS
Team and other data-gathering tools. The school now has a monthly assembly to recognize students of
the month who are exhibiting positive behavior. M. Henderson asked if the program is rolled out to
paraeducators as well as staff. S. McKelvie says this happens at the beginning of the school year. S.
McKelvie said ideally, the PBIS approach is proactive rather than reactive and involves clarity of behavior
expectations and reteaching. S. McKelvie noted disrespect and defiance are the biggest issues. M.
Henderson said she would like to see behavior data reported to the board on a reoccurring basis. The
board discussed how to ensure support staff as well as teachers receive training.

B. Chutter asked if there was information that could be shared with parents. He also asked about getting
paraeducators to attend discussion of this topic at staff meetings. S. McKelvie said paraeducators are
paid if they attend staff meeting, but she cannot require them to attend. S. McKelvie expressed
appreciation to S. Saxer for the job he is doing and to the staff, and she connected the importance of
behavior to creating a positive climate for learning.

7. Student Residency: The district has 9 students for whom it cannot verify residency. M. Clark asked if
the board can verify the residency for this school year in some way other than the required paperwork.
M. Clark said he will ensure receiving schools know next year that GiSU requires proof of residency
before paying tuition. The board directed the superintendent to speak with staff to clear up the
questions about the individual students.



8. Conny Thoma, library media specialist, has submitted her resignation. She has accepted a position at
the International School of Boston in Cambridge, Mass. The board read her letter of resignation and
expressed appreciation for her service. B. Chutter moved and T. Maxham seconded the motion to
accept C. Thoma's resignation. She will finish the school year. S. McKelvie said she has posted the
position as is. She said the position is warranted as full time due to the responsibility for technology
education as well as the library.

9. T. Maxham shared information from the town clerk about CD rates for the Robinson scholarship
fund. T. Maxham reviewed the information and noted the best rate is for a one-year period. T. Maxham
suggested the board give the town/school clerk and treasurer a recommendation to establish the CD for
a one-year period for $60,000. It was noted the interest on a 1-year CD would cover the amount of the
scholarship. T. Maxham moved the school board notify the town/school clerk and treasurer to purchase
a one-year CD for $60,000 from the Donald B. Robinson Scholarship Fund. B. Chutter seconded the
motion. Approved on a voice vote. M. Clark suggested the board send the official minutes to the town
clerk and treasurer to authorize the CD purchase.

10. Continuous Improvement Plan follow-up (S. McKelvie) (Discussion). B. Chutter asked that
administration provide the board with a preview of its goals for continuous improvement before a final
draft is submitted to the board next year. He also wondered about math not being explicitly included in
the goals based on the math scores. He questioned a linear progression in academic achievement over
time and said he would like more time to review the data and the narrative.

S. McKelvie said she thinks it would be helpful to have a more comprehensive set of data to review. She
noted the questions asked are the same guestions administrators asked, and that the timeframe was
compressed this year. The board discussed the aspiration of receiving more data points and data
through 12" grade in the future.

M. Henderson asked if teachers are receiving more training on differentiated instruction. S. McKelvie
said there is a range of needs for teachers, and resources are available for those who wish it.

11. GISU calendar for 2019-2020 (S. McKelvie) {Discussion). M. Clark reported 4 of the island boards
have chosen to make June 13 the last day of school and turn the 3 snow days into professional
development days. M. Clark recommended South Hero end on the same day as the other towns. The
GISU is working on a professional development plan for those days. B. Vaughan made a motion to
convert the 3 snow days into professional days and end school for students on June 13, 2019. B. Chutter
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

M. Clark shared the 2019-2020 GISU calendar. M. Clark would like the schools in the GISU to have the
same calendar. He noted that the Alburgh board has designated Dec. 20, the day before Holiday Break, a
half-day. B. Chutter moved the calendar be adopted as printed. T. Maxham seconded the motion.
Approved on a voice vote.

12. Review policies (M. Henderson) {Discussion). M. Clark said the supervisory union is trying to update
and line up the policies for the districts so there is one policy manual for the supervisory union. He
recommended South Hero line up its numbering system as well. He recommended the board review
policies for update once a month. The policies are model policies from the VSBA.

The board reviewed policies and indicated the numbering of policies should be changed as follows:



Code B3 - Board Member Conflict of Interest, It will be changed to Al.
Code D6 - Substitute Teachers. It will be changed to B1.

Code D7 — Volunteer and Work Study Students. It will be changed to B2.
Code D8 ~ Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace. It will be changed to B3

Code D13 — Health Insurance and Portability and Accountability Act. It will be changed to B6. The name
is changing to HIPAA Compliance.

Code F7 — Student Alcohol and Drugs. It will be changed to C2.
Code F9 — Transportation. It will be changed to C3.

Code G12 - Class Size Policy. It will be changed to D6. M. Clark said the VSPA lawyer recommended
there be a change in language in the first sentence to clarify the state law that the policy complies with.
The superintendent will have the policy updated for the second reading.

New policy: Travel Reimbursement. It is F1.
13. Approve bills for payment (Action) (M. Henderson)

B. Vaughan made a motion to approve the bills in Batch 4297 totaling $375,079.50 for payment. B.
Chutter seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

14. Other.

None.

Closure

15. Setting the next agenda

May 2, 2019: superintendent’s report, financial report (including an update on the audit), shared first
draft of the schedule

May 16, 2019: Review policies. B. Chutter noted he will not be able to attend the May 16 meeting.

13. Adjourn. B. Vaughan made a motion to adjourn. T. Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a
voice vote. The board adjourned at 7:55 PM.




1 30 | ebey

Ndoe:ey L 6102/6L/7

(E1°€68°10L)8 (Zy €89 IS1E)S  (SS'9LS'ES8 IS TV.LOL ANVYD
SL'PSH91S (SL'PSHIDS 00°08 punyf weasoad pooq 10§ TVLOL
SLFSHII (sLvsvo1) 000 S|edJA JUapmS WeIS0Ld Pood 00-000-000-0191-108 6
pun,] wieidolJ pooy 108
(88°LPE'RIL)S (LOBTT'SEI'E)S  (SS'9LS'ES8'E)S puny [eRUH 100 TV.LOL
S0'820°1 (s0'8z0'1) 000 Jea A 1011J "quIIOY SAISUAN] ‘P [8193dS 01-000-000+-20TE-100 '8
(EU6LY'19) (t'L90°8¢) (ss'9vs611) aaIsuoluj "py [e109dS 00-000-000+-20TE-100 "L
(00%60°LE) 00°0 (00'¥60°LE) uonepodsuel], pry el 00-000-000v-0S1€-100 9
(00°052T8) 000 (00°0$7°T8) jueisn) sjooLog Jlews 00-000-000t-S#1€-100 'S
(00°9£5°62h) (00°000°5L0°€) (00'9£5°705°E) jue1n Sutpuadg uoneanpy 00-000-0004-011€-100
(00°000°011) 000 (00'000°011) SIUSWUIDACE) [BIOT I3 03 SIVUAIS 00-000-000%-0561-100 "¢
059¢v (0$°95%) 00°0 fediotunjy pue ajeAlld - S|EWNY 00-000-0004-0161-100 T
0L'9Cs 0L'9L9) (00°0s1) SSUILIRE ISIUOU]/UUNSIAU] 00-000-000t-01S1-100 "1
puny [e1U39 100
61027/0€/9 6102/0€/9
-810T/1/L - 810T/1/L :OSQCOwoD / 19GUINN JUN0ddYy
Suruieway
junowy pouad pauoday  193png pasiaay

/9 ASYHZ ‘9p0J jusWdjElS

61641 # Hoday

spund ||y Moday anuaAay
10113S1J [O0YDS UMO] OJdH Yinos




01 jo | abed

NdYG:zvil 6102/6L1V

1168 (96'791) 96'€€8 000 96'€€8 00°1L9 00'149 sanddng 1wy 00-£L01-0195-0011-100 ‘8T
YT 18T L6t 8290T 000 8T 90T 007008 00°00¢ satjddng AoesonT 00-S01-0195-0011-100 LT
St'8S5°TH 65°8EEY wiiv'e STP6L 91°L19°8 00°0SLEl 00°0SL°€El satpddng persuss-jeuonsnnsul 00-000-019$-0011-100 9T
89°0L 0T vov) 0T +09 000 0T'¥09 007007 00°00T [oaRn-fEUOBONNSUL 00-000-08SS-0011-100 "ST
TSELE VY (8T€I18Y) 8THTS6E 000 8T TS 6€ 00 11LvE 00 HILYE [BUOHBOOA/ND Y99, - uonIn ], 00-000-6955-0011-100 '+vT
00°Z€9°01 00°000°0% 000 000 000 00°000°0 00°000°0% SaNUBASY BUIISHO/M JOIUBD) 4091, 00-000-895S-0011-100 €T
80°S¥9°C6 LL'8SO'ES 00°819°S1 000 00°819°S1 LL'9LI'89 LL'9L989 deAlld 291§ Ul - SH UOBIN], 00-000-9955-0011-100 TC
00°0 (00°000°T) 000001 000 00°000°1 000 000 [0049S SfPPIA/ATRIUSWA]F UORIN], 00-000-795S-0011-100 1T
S¥'100°%26 LYOVI‘LY] 81°0L8°LES 00 66°Cr1 81'9L8°€69 S0'L10°586 SO'L10°586 Q1§ uf - SH uoning, 00-000-1955-0011-100 0C
99'80¢ S1'998°C S8 Eel’l 000 $8°€E1l 00°000°% 00°000°t (jeuoneonpy) sduLL, plerd 00-000-S15S-0011-100 61
000 00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ yuatudinby o] siedat-jeuononnysu] 00-000-€£€FS-0011-100 '81
00091°C 00°005T 00°0 000 000 00°005°T 00°005°T SIDNAISS/SUONEPOWOIIY $0S 1OV 00-000-¥EES-0011-100 "L
17°60L°0¥ 000 000 000 000 000 000 SI0IAIDS [euOEONPT [BUOISSIJO0I] 00-000-0TES-0011-100 91
66'%87°T 08'816°6 0’181 000 0Z'181 00°00L°6 00°00L6 awidojpaa(g feuorssajoid-feuondnnsul 00-000-067$-0011-100 'S1
LSYILT (6866¢) £T°6TTC 9T¥LY L6'YSST y£678°C PE'6T8T souensuy uoisiA dnols-feuondnnsul 00-000-182S-0011-100 t1
£1'698°01 LeoLn PrTL9Ll 8T6EET 91'E£E%6 LOTOVLL LOTOP T soueansuy [esua( dnos-jeuononsul 00-000-0825-0011-100 ‘€1
00°S16°L 00°050°9 00°05t°1 00°061 00°09Z°! 00°00$°L 00°00S°L JUSRIDSINQUILY 95In0d-feuononAsul 00-000-0LZS-0011-100 TI
01908 00909 001 000 00viy 00°020°1 00°020°1 “dwo) dwAoldwsun-feuononnsul 00-000-0925-0011-100 11
19°6¥6°9 00°016°S 000 000 000 00°016°S 00°016°S ‘dwio)) s1oxI0M-[BUONONNSUL (0-000-05TS-0011-100 01
96rS Y (00°055°7) 00°0S5°T 000 00°0§S°T 000 000 Juataigay 9akojdwy  00-000-0%TS-0011-100 6
05°€TIl 9%l 0EVI01 000 0E+10°]1 96'8TI°T 96'8T1°1 o] dnouig - euonannsu] 00-000-0£¢$-0011-100 '8
19°6LT'6Y (sz6071) SO'L61ES 9¢°09991 67'9€5°9¢ 08°L86°1¢ 08°286°1¢ edy-feuononasuy 00-000-0TTS-0011-100 'L
PTY6Y01 (65°€LD) 6S°ELT 000 6S°¢LT 000 000 VH - [euononysup 00-001-01¢S-0011-100 9
60°020° 111 95°6¥T 151 ¥6'S16°LT1 9T¥669C 89°176°001 06°S91°6LT 05°S91°6LT yiredH dnos-jeuononysul 00-000-0125-0011-100 'S
8T'LOLYI (99'61%°¢) LLPSTOT S81TTY T6°TE09T 11°5€8°91 11°6€891 Solie[eg sopie-[euolionisur 00-000-S115-0011-100 ¥
000 00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C 00°000°T spuadng SULIOWSN 00-000-€11$-0011-100 '€
0T'S19°1€ (ozsor'Tn) 97°501° € SEL6VS 16°L069T 00°000°¢T 00°000°€T seimjisqns-jeuondNIsu] 0-000-¢I16-0011-100 T
81°0L0°€E9 (F87€T91) ¥8°6L6°CSY 00+TS 961 P8 SSY LSY 00'PPLLEY 00'tPLLEY setigjes-feuononnsuy 00-000-0115-0011-100 "1
jeuononysuy 9011
puny [elus 100
8102/0¢€/9 6107/0£/9 6102/0£/9 610¢/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T//L - 810U/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiIdsay / JGUINN N0y
Surutewoy parquinoug
pouIdd JBd A JSB Junowy % juadg soouelqunousy  poudd paudoday  193png pasiany 198png paydopy

v [qoundg :epo) Juswalels

81611 # Hodey

s9po9 109lqO pue uoloung spun4 ||y sosuadxg

J0LI}SIJ [OOYIS UMO] 0J8H Yynos




0l jo Z abed NJCOEy:L B6102/BLIY

9$'9TELS (00°8¥6°LE) 00'846°LL yLTISOY 9T’ SEIIE 00°000°0% 00°000°0% VN - uoning, 00-000-£9SS-€T11-100 'S
M-34] SSIIIV [BSIIAIUN) €TTT
10°6IET01'TS  IS'SPGPRES GO'ETS'EPS IS ISTIPFLOPS ST I80°9EH 1S 09'89+°87C‘TS 09°89+8TC‘TS Jeuonnasuy 011 TV.LOL
TOTLLTE (SH'v9L°¢) SEHILS1 00'SS*9 SHTIT6 00°000°C1 00°000°C1 ustwdinbg smnduwiod-feuononnsuy 00-000-F€LS-0011-100 S
#1°09 00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C 00°000°C SAUMIXL] 23 JINNWIN-[RUONONNSU] 00-000-£ELS-0011-100 €S
LS'8E9 000 000 000 000 000 000 woawdmby pg sAyd 00-L11-0€L5-0011-100 ‘TS
000 00°00$ 000 000 000 00°008 00°00S wawdinbg - 90u10S 00-€11-0€L5-0011-100 IS
87906 1$°60¥ 6¥°06 000 6706 00°00§ 00°00S dwdinby o1sNA 00-601-0€LS-0011-100 "0S
LO'8€ 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 Juawdinby {euononnsul-EUORINASUL 00-000-0€L5-0011-100 "6+
000 TISoL' 88167 000 88 V67 00°000°C 00°000°C ASojouyoa [ -jeuononaisu 00~000-189$-0011-100 8+
0TH30°C (sL69) SL69TT 000 SL69T'T 00'00T°C 00°00T°C 95u2917/1dLISUNG DIEMIJOS-{BUOONASU] (00-000-0L95-0011-100 "Lt
00°SL1 00°s1C 000 000 000 00's1T 00°S1T saAnemdiuep - £orIONT 00-501-0995-0011-100 9%
000 00°0T1 000 000 000 00021 007021 $201A3(] dAnRMdiURW-{RUOORNSU] (00-000-0995-0011-100 St
000 000S1 000 000 000 007051 00°0S1 RIPIN-DINA - JISNAL 00-601-0$9$-0011-100
000 00°0¥1 000 000 000 00°0v1 00°0%1 RIPIA-INA - K0BIONT 00-501-0695-0011-100 €F
000 00°001 00°0 000 000 007001 007001 S[ELIDJRIA] [ENSIA-OIPNE-[EUOIIONISU] 00-000-0595-0011-100 T
00°THT $8°L8 S1791 00°0 $1291 007052 00°08¢C S[EOIPOLIAJ/SAUIZRBEIAl ~ SAPMIS [B190S 00-ST1-1$9S-0011-100 "1F
000 vL'S 9T 61 000 9T 61 007002 00°002 S[EOIPOLIdJ/SAUIZESEIN - 90URIOS 00-€11-1+95-0011-100 OF
0008¢T 00001 000 000 000 00001 00°001 S[EOIPOLIRd/SAUIZESRIAL (00-000-1+95-0011-100 '6€
80°CH9 PLIESS 9T 9 000 9T 9tF 00°000°T 00°000°1 s300¢ SAIPS (1905 00-S11-0¥95-001[-100 "8€
000 00°00S 00°0 000 000 00°00S 00°00$ syoog 20U210§ 00-£11-0495-0011-100 'LE
6865 8 0LYE) ¥8°0TL°E 000 ¥8°0TLE 00°0ST 00°05¢ sjood WeN 00-111-0+95-0011-100 9
YTILE 10768 66’191 000 66791 000$T 00052 sj00g 21NN 00-601-0¥95-001 =100 "SE
000 00001 000 000 000 00°001 007001 $}00g UV 00-L01-095-0011-100 +€
0E0bY'1 $S7€S0°T 9v'9¥6 000 9’916 00°000°C 00°000°C sjoog AdelallT 00-S01-0995-0011-100 €€
$681T S0°TE6 S6'LY 000 S6'L9 00°000°1 00°000°1 s3oog-[euononusul 00-000-0+9$-0011-100 "CE
PIvL 70001 86'66¢°1 000 86'66¢'1 00°008°1 00°005°1 satjddng sous1og 00-€11-0195-0011-100 1€
18°16L S1'68 $809C 000 $8°09C 00'0SL 00°05L sonddng yieiN 00-111-019$-0011-100 0€
000 0056 000 000 000 0056 0056 sanddng atsnjy 00-601-0195-0011-100 6T
810T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 8102/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L uondusaq / SqUINN JUN02OY
Sueway paroquinoug
polIdd Iea A 1sey junowy 2% yuadg saoueIqUINDUT  poldd panoday] 198png pasiaay 198png pardopy

816} # Hoday

sapo9) 109lqO pue uoidun4 spund ||y sesuadxg

JoLI}SIg |[OOYDS UMO] OJOH Yinos




0l jo ¢ abed NdE0ey 1 6L02/6LIY

8T610°S SL'69¥ §TOL0Y 000 STOL0'Y 00°00S°t 00°005y SWeIS01y - SANIAIdE JWAPNIS 00-000-LEES-0TH1-100 9L
85°€e 00°$9 000 000 000 00'59 00°59 diwo) SIMIoM SJ3Y 3 SAUYOROD 00-000-0STS-01+1-100 SL
85°SHT STEYE 00'90€ 00°0 00'90€ ST0S9 ST0S9 VOLd $}9Y % $3Y980D 00-000-07¢S-01#1-100 +L
00°00L°€ 00°00T 00°000°% 000 00°000°t 00°00Z'% 00°00Z°F saue[eg/spuadig Qv/sjou/s94oe0) 00-000-0Z1S-01¥1-100 €L
00°09 00°008°€ 00°00¢ 000 00°00S 00°00€°t 00°00€'y spuadng gn[D-sanianoy Apog Juapms 00-000-011S-01+1-100 TL
SAIANIY Apog Juapmis 1r1
09°LSS 8T'L6G'SS 00°0£S 00°0% 00°0€S 8T°L20'9S 8T°LT0'9S uoneInpy ALIe] [eRUssy 101 TV.LOL
09°LS 0002 00°0€ 000 00°0€ 00°0S 000S "dwio) yuswAodwdun-a9g  (0-000-09¢S-10TI-100 1L
000 00°SS 000 000 000 00°SS 00°$S “dwo) s1jIoM - HIF 00-000-05TS-10T1-100 0L
000 98°0T¥ 000 000 000 98'0T¥ 98°0TY ©d-097  00-000-0TTS-10T1-100 '69
000 TH108's 000 000 000 T108°S Tr'108°S salle[e$ sapre-294 00-000-511$-10Z1-100 ‘89
uonedInpy KLley [3udssy [0zl
LOG86'LTIS  (LP'IGH'€ES)S 08°€90°SLIS SS'E88'PPS STOSI'0ETS EETLS'TITIS £ETLSTTIS uoneanpy [e199dg 0071 TV.LOL
000 (ST918°0) STO¥8T 000 STIPST 000 000 [oAen-pH [e102dS 00-000-08$$-00T1-100 L9
000 (€e'9Ly) €E9LY 000 €E9LY 000 000 uonIn| /1507 s$39xg-py [e193dg 00-000-1955-00Z1-100 '99
LY PEE (17°565) 17°56$ S9°6L 95'516 000 000 souelnsu| uoisiA dnois-py [e199dS 00-000-182S-00C1-100 'S9
£ S1€T (0s'TLLD) 0S'TLLT 6°STy 10°LYET 000 000 ooueInsu] [eua(] dnois-py [e10adg 00-000-08TS-00T1-100 9
000 00°59¢ 000 000 000 00'$9¢ 00°$9¢ JuBWASINGUILYY 95IN02-py [e10adS 00-000-0LTS-00T1-100 €9
00°88C 0008 00°0S1 000 00°051 00°0€2 00°0€T “dwo? yuawkojdwaun-pg [€193dS 00-000-097$-00T1-100 'T9
TE'8L6 00'69¢ 000 000 000 00°59¢ 00°59¢ ‘dwoy) syIom ~ po [e192dS 00-000-052S-0021-100 19
TSSESL (L0'998°7) $9°0€9°01 ¥001°¢ 12°0£5°L 8S 9L L 8SVILL voy-pg [e1oads 00-000-02S-00T1-100 09
SH1ST 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 VUH - PAdS 00-001-012S-00T1-100 '6S
P T0S ST (L6°08%°S) L6'0EL°9T TL'TE6 ST'86LST 00°0ST°I1 0070SZ°(1 soueansuj yijeaH] dnous-py [e10ads 00-000-01S-00Z1-100 8S
P6'E8L°001 F1#9c0r) 68°198°0%1 STSrE O 79915001 SLL6Y001 SLL6Y 001 sauig|eg sepre-p [e102dS 00-000-5115-0021-100 LS
000 00'000°1 000 00°0 000 00°000°1 0070001 soimisqns-py [eradg 00-000-T115-00T1-100 '9$
uouEINPY 1e192dS 0071
95°97€°LSS (00°8r6°LE)S 00°8F6°LLS PLTISOPS 9TSET1ES 00°000°01S 00°000°0PS M- $5900V [ES.IATUN €ZTT TVILOL
8102/0£/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9 6107/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- L10UL - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - S10T/1/L uodusa(] / 2qUNN N0y
Suiureway paloquinous
PoOLId ] JBo A 1587 Junowy % uadg saouRIqUINOUT  POLIdJ poHoday 198png pasiady 1a5png paydopy

sapo9 309lqO pue uoijoun{ spund ||y sesuadxy

81811 # Hoday 1211381 [00YDS UMO] OJ9H yinosg




01 40 ¥ abed

NdE0ey L 6102/6L/F

000 (9r'61€) 961 98°€9 09°55T 000 000 aoueInsu] uosiA dnoiS-sao1aog YIEaH 00-000-182$-¥€1Z-100 L6
W6 (01°08%) 0108 2096 80°'48€ 000 000 soueinsul [ejuaq dnois-sa01Ad8 WIESH 00-000-08ZS-HE1Z-100 ‘96
09°LS 00'SH 00°0¢ 000 000€¢ 00'SL 00°SL “dwiop) JuswiAo[duaun-saoIAIes WEdH 00-000-097S-FE1T-100 'S6
69°191 00°TLI 000 000 000 00°ZL1 00ZL1 “dwI0D) SIBIOM-SIIAIDS WIESH 00-000-0$TS-FE1T-100 6
TS101°1 TT69 SHPEE #5296 16'1LL L9EOY'T L0V’ BOI-SI0IAIOS UIESH 00-000-07ZS-FEIZ-100 €6
L9'8LS 000 000 000 000 000 000 VH - $9AS YPedH 00-001-012S-+E€12-100 26
9€LT8L ($8v€TLD) 88VET'LI 96'91H'€ T6'L8LE] 000 000 doueinsu] y)eap dnois-sadialag YEdH 00-000-0125-+€1Z-100 16
86'980°91 CIRAIN) €L°0S761 TI'6£0%9 19 TI7'€] LS'SPESI LS'$YES1 (15se 79 OSINU)SOLIRIRS-SIIAISS YHESH 00-000-0115-¥€1T-100 06
SINAIIS YHEIH FEIT
LY'6SHILS STIETHS SLPLOPLS SEP99'TTS 0P OIFISS 86'S0E°8LS 86'S0E°SLS $I1A19G 29uLPIND OTIZ TVLOL
00°0 00°008 000 000 000 00008 00008 wowdojoas JOId-20uepIng 00-000-0625-0712-100 68
09°5LT°1 €68 010521 70°08T 80°000°1 Pr6EET i 6EE] [1U3Q - S0ULPIND 00-000-08ZS-0T1T-100 ‘88
09°LS 00°S€ 00°0€ 000 00°0€ 00°59 0059 uowojdwatn-20ueping 00-000-097S-0212-100 ‘L8
91829 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€ dwop) SIYI0M -00UBPIND 00-000-05TS-0Z12-100 98
1L'68T'S 689 §9'991° €L'509°1 761095°€ PSELL'S PSELT'S VOLd- 30UBPIND 00-000-02Z$-021Z-100 'S8
000 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ "su] Yieat] - souepInD 00-000-01ZS-0Z1Z-100 ¥§
0980769 000 00'829°L9 09°808°0C 0v'618°91 00'829°L9 00'879°L9 Aae[es-gy's % 20UepInD 00-000-0115-0Z1Z-100 ‘€8
SINAIIG dUEPIND 0TIT
00°0S 08°I6E°IS 00°08 0008 00°0S 08°16€°1S 08'16€°1S wego1d (002§ sowwngG ZZH1 TV.LOL
000 00001 000 000 000 00°001 00001 sarjddng -jooyog Jowums 00-000-0195-2T1-100 78
000 0816 000 000 000 0816 0816 YOI - [0040g Jounung 00-000-07¢S-TTkI-100 18
00°0 00°00TT 000 000 000 00°00Z°1 00°00T°1 Kie[eg -weiSoig [00YDS JAWWAS 00-000-011S-TTHI-100 ‘08
ENLMOLA— [ooyos .pwwng 7yl
TO°EPI*LIS TIS€TLCTS PLIG66'EIS 0008 PLI66E1S STSILLTS STSILLTS sanIAdY Apog Juapms gIFl TVLOL
CI'ErTT 11166 67°508°C 000 62505 00°008°€ 00°008°€ uopeHodsUe1 ] SN[V ~[RUOHONASU] 00-000-£89S-01+1-100 6L
69995 08°1€€ 02891 000 02891 00°00S 007008 so1fddng [e10us8-5a1IANOY APOE JUSPMIS 00-000-019S-01%1-100 ‘8L
SLYYT'S 00'81S°L 0078°T 000 00T8H'T 00°000°01 00°000°01 sng 21T -SAIALOY JUPMS 00-000-00SS-01¢1-100 "LL
$102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- LIOTI/L - 8102/1/L - $10Z/1/L - $102/1/L - 8107/1/L uonduosa / 1quInN Junoddy
Surureway pasequinsug
pouad Jeak Ise] Junowry % wadg saouRIqQUINOUT  pouR padoday  195png pasiaay 198png pawdopy

81611 # Hoday

sapo) 309lqO puk uoijdound spund ||y sesuadxgy

10111SI |O0Y9S UMO] OJdH Yinos




0l Jo g ebeyd

Ndeoev:L 6102/6L/V

TEPE9E 000 000 000 000 000 000 papuny yueas asiw - $yoog  10-000-0+95-7CTT-100 "1T1
00°0 0$TLT 0S'LTLY 8L'5€8°1 TL168°T 00°000°S 00°000°S sy00g AIeIqi[-5901A10S A1RIQIT 00-000-0¥95-2TCT-100 "0Z1
18°66€ (£€8°509) £8°500°1 STTIL 85°€68 00°00% 00°00% satjddng Ae1qi[-sooiatag A1e1q1T 00-000-0195-2222-100 611
00°00¢ 00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 00°00¢ judwdo[aAd(] "JOid-s30iAIag AIBIQIT 00-000-06TS-CTTT-100 ‘811
99°SLT1 €68 01°0ST1 70°05T 80°000°1 P 6EE T P 6£El sougInsu] [ejua(] dnoiS-ssoiatag Are1qlT 00-000-087S-TCTT-100 L11
00°€08°1 00008 000 00°0 000 00008 00°008 uoning-AxeIqiy 00-000-0,2S-2TTT-100 911
09'LS 00°St 0070€ 00°0 00°0¢ 00°SL 00°SL "dwo)) juswAo[dwsun-s301A19§ AIRIQIT 00-000-09T$-TTTT-100 'ST1
0T 00'5TS 000 00°0 000 00°52S 00°6TS “dwoD) SIIOM-SIAING AIRIQIT 00-000-0STS-TTTT-100 b11
0£'06 (0s€L) 0S°€L 000 0S°€L 000 000 aj17 dno1p - A1e1q17 00-000-0£CS-TCL-100 €11
75'809°C 9LT 90°0t8°¢ 16°€81°1 S1'9§9°C 8°TP8E 8'TP8E ©OI-S30IAIOS AIRIQIT 00-000-0TCS-TTLT-100 TIL
80°01T°L 81'TL6E] 000 000 00°0 81°ZL6°C1 81°7L6E] soueinsu] yijea} dnoss-saoiateg A1IqI7 00-000-012S-2TTT-100 111
08'618°8Y 000 00°€£2°0S 87 9SH°S1 TLOLLYE 00°€£T°0S 00°€£T°08 Arefes-s01A10S AJBIqIT 00-000-011$-TZTC-100 011
Kreaqry 7z
T 065018 8T'IST'OPS 00°0€$ 00708 00°0€$ ST IST9FS ST'ISI9FS SRNAIS 4292dS 0S1Z TV.LOL
90'v0€ 9T61€ 000 000 000 9T61¢ 97'61¢ soueinsuj uoisip dnors-sao1a1ag 4o2ads (0-000-187S-0S12-100 601
68'1¥8 1$°0€6 000 000 000 1S°0€6 15°0€6 9oueInsu| [eyuag dnoss-sao1asag 4o93ds 00-000-08ZS-0S12-100 801
09°LS 000¢ 00°0€ 000 00°0¢€ 00°09 00709 “duio) juswAopdurun-saiang yosads 00-000-092S-0S12-100 L01
0€'8LT 00°L0€ 000 000 000 00°'L0E 00°L0€ “dwo)) s10310-5901A108 Yoa0dS 00-000-05T$-0512-100 901
77'89C°C 69°S7S°C 000 000 000 69'$TS°T 69°T8°T ©o1-$9914195 Y32dS 00-000-0TTS-051C-100 "$01
€6'1v¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 VIH - Y022dS 00-001-0125-0S12-100 +01
0t'5€8°S 0T'€70°6 000 000 000 0T'€20'6 0TET06 souelnsu] yijeay dnoss-seoiateg yasads 00-000-01TS-0S1T-100 €01
00°26V°0€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 SALIB|ES $IPIR-$VIAIRS Y393dS (0-000-S115-0S1Z-100 201
0S°0L1 79°S10°¢E 000 000 000 79°S10°¢E T9SI0°€EE SaLIE[es-$01ALS 1933dS 00-000-0116-0S12-100 "101
SINAIIG YI3dS OSIT
LO'GLS'EES (€9°61L81)S L8'LSO'LYS 0S°807°01$ LE6P8'9ES PT8EE'8TS PT8EE'8TS SIIAIIS WIBIH PEIT TV.LOL
£€°109 S6'ES $0'96T 000 $0'967 00°05€ 00705€ sorjddng [e1oua8-5301A198 WIESH 00-000-0195-¥E1Z-100 001
000 08°9L 0T €T 000 07'€T 00°001 007001 [oAR1-5201A13S 1I[B3H 00-000-08S5-FE€12-100 "66
00°61C°L 000 00'688°L 000 00'688°L 00'688°L 00'688°L JUDLUSSISSY SIVIAIAS P[ESH 00-000-TEES-YE1T-100 86
8102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0¢/9 6102/0€/9
- LI0T/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLsa(] / 1qUINN JUN0OY
Sulureway pajoquinouyg
PpoLId Jed | 1se] junowry 2 Juadg SOOUBIqUINOUT  POLdJ pauoday] 198png pasiaoy 198png padopy

81611 # Hoday

sapo7 199lqO pue uopoung spund ||y sasuadxg

10LI}SIg |JOOYdS UMO] OJd9H Ynos




01 jo g abed

NdEO:ey:L 6102/6L/7

0T'8PLS1 YTETH Ol 6% €0L°S 69°071°1 08'795° £L'9T1°TT €L°971°TT oueInsuf y)jeap] dnois-saolaleg [edouild 00-000-01T$-01¥2-100 Tri
00°SLT OV 09°¢61°1 0¥'900°0% £5°€80°8 L8CT6IE 00°00Z°1¥ 00°00T°1¥ 101BUIPI00D) [OOYDS AOH 00-000-L11S-01¥T-100 "1¥1
£1°689°€E 6v'v 0008EPE 97 E9L'S PS919°8C 6V V8L PE 6V P8EYE Are[eg K1e105025-251A108 [edidUlid 00-000-€115-01+2-100 "OF1
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 00°000°! $9IMNSqNS-s901A19§ [edidULd 00-000-Z11S-01+2-100 6€1
19°0¥S9p1 (00'660°%) 00°STI°101 £8°€59°81 LUILY'TS 00'920°L6 00970°L6 Arejes-201A10 [ed1UL] 00-000-011$-01+T-100 8€1
$NAIRS [edDULL] Q1T
00'8+0°L0TS 0008 00°S6T'HYTS 00708 00°S6T'PrTS 00°S6T'PHIs 00°S6THHTS 11 £1081419dng - $IIIAIIG IADBLSIUIWPY OTET TV.LOL
00°8+¥0°L0T 000 00°S6TvHT 000 00°S6T VYT 00'$6T¥T 00°S6T7¥T JUSLUSSISSY [B10U3D) (1S 00-000-1£€S-0TET-100 "LET
(1 £10S1A12dNg - SIVIAIIS IADLNSIUIWPY (TET
LS I6S'PIS S0'9CH'1S 00°66€°LS 00708 00°66€°LS $0'ST8'8S S0'ST8'8S uopeonpy jo paeog 1€ IV.ILOL
1L°8S¥°1 (0069 1) 00°691°9 000 00°691°9 00°00L°1 00°00L°1 $IN(] 8QSA-SAOIALS PH JO PIeod 00-000-018S-01€C-100 9¢1
08901 00°00T 00°0 000 000 0000T 00°00¢ sarfddns-sa01A19g P JO PIEOd 00-000-0195-01€T-100 'SET
SL'1T 059p8 0S°€st 000 05°¢sI 00°000°1 00°000°1 SUISILIOAPE-S301AIRS PH JO P10 00-000-0FSS-01€Z-100 FE1
000 00081 000 000 000 007051 00°0SI1 J 98eysod/ouoydeel-sadiaKS pg JO preod 00-000-0£S5-01€Z-100 €€l
000 0070001 000 000 000 000001 00°000°1 SUONEIO0SAU-830IAIAS PF JO PIBOF 00-000-19€S-01£T-100 'TE1
0T€81'y 00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C 00°000°C 9As JoId/[e80]-5901A198 T JO PIEOE 00-000-09ES-01€T-100 "1€1
00°¢91 00°'S¥6 000 000 000 00616 00°Sv6 ueid eualajel 00-000-00€5-01€Z-100 "0€1
00069 000 000 000 000 000 000 A9(J JOId -S901AIS JO preog 00-000-06TS-01€2-100 '6T1
11998 Gees 0S9L 000 0S9L coott §0°0¢l BOY-SIIALDS P JO Pieog 00-000-0CCS-01£T-100 "8T1
00'00Z°C 00°00L 00°000°1 00°0 00°000°1 00°00L°1 00'00L°1 SaLIeleS AJBJRI0DS - 9AS PH JO preod 00-000-€11$-01€Z-100 LTI
00°00T°S 000 000 000 000 000 000 S9LIR[eS-S901AISS PH JO Pleod (0-000-011S-01€C-100 9CI
uonEINp Jo pieog OI£T
75'S00°698 £v°L80'6IS 10°001°798 61°990°61S 78°€C0°EPS P L8I18S b L8T 188 Areaqry ¢zzz TV.LOL
LTILY 16°T8¢ 60'L1Y 000 60°LlY 0070001 00°000°1 wswdinby AV - A1eIq1T 00-000-6€LS-TTTT-100 "STI
000 00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C 00°005°C S2UNJX1] 29 2NN, ~SIVIALG ATRIQUT 00-000-E€LS-TTTT-100 VLT
0000¢ L0'T £6'L6Y S6°LTT 86'69C 00°00¢ 00°00¢ S[ELIDJRIA AL-SIIARS AIeIqIT 00-000-0595-TTTT-100 "€T1
90°L81 00°SLy 00°sT 000 00°6¢ 007008 00008 suonduosqng auljuQ/sauzeseN 00-000-195-2CTC-100 TTH
8107/0L/9 6107/0£/9 6107/0£/9 6102/0£/9 6107/0€/9
- L10T1/L - 810T/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810TU/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosaq / 1PqUINN JUN0soY
Suureway palequnouy
POl T8I A IS8T Junowry 2% juadg souelqunouy  pourad padoday  198png pasiany 198png pardopy

81611 # Hoday

sapo 109[qO pue uonoun4 spund ||y sesuadxg

10L13SIg [OOYDS UMO| OJdH yinos




01 jo /£ abed

Wdeoey L 6102/611y

90°9LT°1 000 000 000 000 000 000 VYH - soususjutejN §0-001-012$-0092-100 991
$0°€80°LT L86T6°E 90°02T°ST 00'70EY 90'916°0C £6'6v1°67 €6'6¥1°6C 1 WiesH dnoiS-jueld JO Jurewy/uone1sdQ 00-000-0125-0092-100 "S91
00°SE6°1 (5L°866) SL'866°1 00°0 §L'866°1 00°000°1 00°000°1 samsqns-jueld JO utew/uoneddQ 00-000-T115-0092-100 +91
91°6LY'S8 (6t 1L1'Y) 87'959°88 9€'768°S1 TIY9LTL 66'v81°18 6678118 soltefes-iueld JO uteu/uoneado 00-000-0115-0092-100 €91
Jug[d jo dusuduiey/uoneddQ 009g
LS 66F'T8IS (00°s¥0)S 06'PSLISTS 00°08 06'PSLISTS 06°60S°1STS 06°60S 1SS 1p4007 P [8193dS - 59214198 3anuioddng 0ZHC TV.LOL
000 (00'sv0) 00°StT 000 00°S+T 000 000 UONENSIBY/532:4/5anC 00-000-0185-0THL-100 "T91
LS 661781 000 06'605°15T 000 06'60S°15T 06'605°1ST 06'605°15T 1S WOl S30IAIRS paseydIng 00-000-2€LS-0THC-100 191
1p.100)) pY [e129dg - $991A.400§ dAn0ddng gZHT
1LLTI'6LTS 69°809°97S 65°080°602S €0°S8L'9ES 9'S6TTLIS 81'689°S€TS 81°689'SELS $1AIG [edutg 14T TV.LOL
SLLTL (sesLD) SE8LS 00°0 SE8LS 00°00v 00700t §39.] pue sang 00-000-0185-01+¥2-100 091
0S°L8Y 000 000 000 000 000 000 uowdinby sondwio)) - 'soag ediouilg 00-000-FELS-01HT-100 "651
00°0¢ 00°00S 000 000 000 007008 00°00$ aremyos 1onduwio)) - $94g sjedioutig 00-000-0L9S-01#T-100 851
LYLEE ¥8'so1) ¥8°6S¢ 000 ¥8°66¢ 00°05¥ 00°0SY Anadysanyddng ao1yjo-saatatog fediouilg 00-000-0195-01+C-100 "LST
Wiy (0s'80¢) 0$°808 00°0 057808 00°00¢ 007008 joaR1-s201A10G [edioulld 00-000-085S-01¥T-100 9¢1
00°000°1 000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 00°000°1 00°000°1 288150 -'s9AG fedidulld 00-000-2ESS-01+Z-100 "SS1
11648 $9' 10ty 9¢'860Y 000 9€'860V 00°005°8 00°005°8 auoyda(a3-sa01A1ag Jediouild 00-000-0£$S-01¥Z-100 HS1
1L°€08°C £8°1L9°C LI'ELST 000 LI'ELRT 00°SpS°S 00°S¥S°S 'S0 Ja1do)) -'soAg [edidulld 00-000-0£FS-01T-100 "€ST
£1'68¥°T 00'TTET 00'8L1 000 00°8L1 00°00§°C 00°005°C wowdojaas( Joid -'soAg Jeddulld 00-000-067$-01+T-100 TSI
9ELTL £3'781 69'SSY S0'i6 $9v9¢ T6'8¢9 76'8¢9 ouzInsu] uOISIA dno1s-sadia10g [edioutid 00-000-18TS-01#T-100 161
00°07Z°C [A%4SY 05'80€°1 0L19C 08°9%0°1 2071981 70°198°1 osueansu] [3ud(] dnois-s901410§ [edIdUL 00-000-087S-01HZ-100 0S1
000 00°0S¥ 00°0SS 000 00°05¢ 00'000°1 00°000°1 "QUIAY ASIN0D) ~'S0AS [ediduiid 00-000-0LTS-01+T-100 "6¥1
0TSt 00°0v1 00°09 000 00709 00°00T 00°00T "dwo) yuswiAojdwaun-21419 [ediOuid 00-000-09¢S-01#2-100 8%1
16'100°T 00°509°1 000 000 000 005091 00°509°1 "dwo)) s:j10p-s991A19g [ediouild 00-000-05ZS-01¥C-100 L1
161891 ¥T0 86'81L°1 Z1°88C 98°0€V’l TTHIL] TTOIL] JuawRINGY - $9AS [edioutld 00-000-0¥TS-01+T-100 91
0€°00€ (0s°19) 05°€82 000 05°€8¢C 00T 00'75T souensu] 2517 dnoi5-501A15G [edidULd 00-000-0£25-01#2-100 "St1
§5°689°91 (ss1n 1L°96€°€1 §9°708°C 90'68°01 0T 18T°El 0T 18T°¢1 BOY-5391A108 [edIdULId 00-000-0TTS-01#T-100 vl
€L°0EL] 000 000 000 000 0070 000 VYH - $9AS [eddutid 00-001-012$-01+C-100 "€v1
8107/0¢/9 6102/0€/9 610Z/0€/9 610Z/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uond1053(] / J5qUINN JUN0Y
Suiureway palpquIndUy
pPOLIdd 18I A 1SB Junowry 2 Juadg SOOUBIQUINOUT POy pauoday  198png pasiany 195png paydopy

81611 # Woday

sapo) 39alqO pue uodoung spund ||y sesuadxg

}oL1}SIJ |OOYIS UMO] OJOH yinos




01 jo g abed

Ndeo ey L 610C/6LIV

000 ST8IT9T 000 000 000 $T8ITIT $T'8IT9T I9JSUBLY, 31AIDS POOJ-SISUBLL, PUnd 00-000-0£65-001€-100 061
000 (00°568) 00°568 000 00°56$ 000 000 juswdinbg 1a1ndwo)) 991A198 POOd 00-000-FELS-001€-100 681
09'LS 000 000 000 000 000 000 JuswAordwsun) 94§ POOL 00-000-09ZS-001€-100 'S8 1
221419 PO 001 €
$6'S69°76S 0008 00°0Z1°L6S 0008 00°0T1°L68 00°0T1°L6S 00°071L6S 2914108 uoywt0dsueLy §0LZ TV.LOL
SPLE 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 AS POIORIIU0D-5301AI0G UOTIEIAAQ) SJOIYOA 00-000-61SS-00LZ-100 "L81
05'859°76 000 00'0Z1°L6 000 00°0Z1°L6 00°0TI°L6 00°0Z1°L6 NS WOy 331AI9S s0g 00-000-ZEES-004Z-100 981
$31A.19S uoneltodsuvi] 00LZ
£6°097°81Z8  EHPSLITS SETHIPGIS  69°GLITIS 99°796°'1L1S 8L°96€°91TS 8L°96£°917S Jue[d Jo dduEHRUILN/MOPLIdO 0097 TV.LOL
$6°L9€ (66061) 66°061. 000 667061 000 000 swowdinbi -Jued Jo Jutep/uenesd0 00-000-0€LS-009Z-100 S81
00°0vY (00968) 00°960°€ 000 00'960°¢ 00'005°T 00°005°Z suowsAodwit-jueyd 3O Jureuyuone1ndQ 00-000-01L5-0092-100 81
YUV Ty (85'¥THD) 85°479°61 000 85°179°61 00'00Z°81 000081 3014198 AS19UT-juRld JO Turew/uonendO 00-000-+79S-009Z-100 €81
PrEIV6l LE186TI £9°810°1T 000 €9'810°1T 00°000+€ 00°000°€ Anoinoajg-iueyd JO wewyuonendo 00-000-7295-0092-100 781
61°070°8 €1°979° LYELES 000 LSELE'S 00°000°L 00°000°L sanjddng [esposnD-jueld JO urew/1sdQ 00-000-0195-0092-100 "181
08'18L 00°0£6 00°0L 000 00°0L 00°000°1 00°000°1 BUOD 0AS AR - Jued/uonesadd 00-000-9EFS-0092-100 081
SObPLY 78°69€% 81°0€1°¢ 000 81°0€1°E 00°005°L 00°00S°L jurepy dinbgydinbg -jueld O urew/adQ 00-000-££5-0092-100 641
£5°6T1°S 08715y 0T L8Y'S 000 0T L8Y'S 00°000°01 00°000°01 day - Sulpping-jueid O JureuyuonedQ 00-000-TES-0092-100 $L1
0€811Z (89'%05°D) 89°405°T 000 89°90S°Z 00°000°1 00°000°1 eday - spunoiS-jueld JO Jutew/uoneddo 00-000~1£PS-0092-100 LLI
YLE6LE 96'187 P0'816C 000 ¥0'816° 00°00Z°€ 00°00Z°€ 09]]00 28eqIes-jueld JO urewyuoneadO 00-000-1THS-009Z-100 9LI
00°008°1 000 00°008°1 000 00°008°1 00°008°1 00°008°1 1078, -$901A13G AB1aug - Jue[d/12d0 00-000- 1 1+5-009Z-100 "SLI
000 00°001°Z 000 000 000 00°001°C 00°001°C iy -jueld Jo WRWN/IA0 00-000-0075-0092-100 +L1
TLLSE (0z'0) 9r61¢ 98°€9 09657 9T61¢ 9761¢ | uoist A dnoiS-jueid 3O urewyuonesddQ 00-000-1825-0092-100 €L
08'Tr€°1 Lz 00°96L°1 0T65¢€ 08°9¢H°1 LTVT6 LTYT61 [ fenua dnois-jueid JO urew/uonesad0 00-000-0825-0092-100 'TLI1
0TS11 00°59 0009 00°0 0009 00521 00°5T1 D wiswikojdwaun-jueld JO utew/uoneIddd 00-000-0925-0092-100 141
b €6L 00°06L 00°0 000 000 00061 00°06L dwo s1eyopm-jueyd JO “WreuyuonendO 00-000-057S-009Z-100 0LI
V6 ELT Y (L19%€) $STEHY 916L €7°8€9°€ 89980 89930 WRWAINRAY -JUed JO JUBN/IIAO 00-000-05TS-009T-100 691
08°€91 (00°L¥D) 00°Lb1 000 00°L¥1 000 00°0 suj 917 dnoip - Juejdyuonerndp 00-000-0£TS-009Z-100 891
LEL8E (£6'082) 8S°L6L D $9°69°1 €6°1€5°S $9'915°9 $9'9159 edy-jueld JO wreuyuonessdo 00-000-072S-009Z-100 “L91
8102/0€/9 610T/0£/9 6107/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0£/9
- LI0T/1/L - 810T/1/L - $10T/1/L - $10T/1/L - $10T/1/L uondiosaq / JQUINN JUN0SY
Suureway paloquIinouy
PO JE3 A IS8 Junowy % wadg soouvIqUInous  poudd pauoedsy  198png pasiady  198png paydopy

81611 # poday

sapo9 199[qO pue uodoung spun4 ||y sesuadxg
Jo1I}SIg [O0YIS UMO] OIdH Yyihos




01 j0 6 obed

NJE0ey L 6L02/6L1Y

0S°T6€°TLS (STTITYI)S STTITY9S £0'969°CES TTIISISS 00°0$ 00708 IAIIS POO] OOIE TV.LOL
1L°781°6T Bevpr'L1) SEPYY LI 0070 SEPPP LI 000 000 saseyoIng poo] 00-000-019$-001€-10§ "TOT
LY b1 (yLegn pLEEL 6T RO 000 000 30UBINSUJ UOISIA WEIS0I] POO 00-000-1875-001€-10S 10T
¥8°68% (60'TE) 60°CEY 2096 LO'9EE 000 000 soueInsy] jeIUa Wwesold pood 00-000-087S-001€-10S 00T
09°LS (00'09) 00°09 000 00°09 000 000 yuswkoldwdu) wesold pood 00-000-092S-001€-10S 661
18°69¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 dwio) siIom weidold pood 00-000-057$-001€-10S '861
9L°9L9°C (16880 ¥1'688°C $9°168 6L°LEOT 000 000 PIA/V DL Wei01d pooy 00-000-0CZS-001€-10€ "L61
$0'€99°9 (0t'SSE) 0t'SSEY A Al| 007 111°¢ 000 000 soueinsuy YIesH weiSold pood 00-000-01TS-001€-10S 961
9T 118°9¢ (0T'L68°8E) 07'L68°8¢ YTYLY 01 96'TTH 8T 000 000 SOLIE[ES WEIS01] POO.I 00-000-011$-001€-10S "S61
IAIS POoy QOIS
puny weidoig pooJ 10S
00°000°CS 00°08 00°0S 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 00°0S sdiys.e[0gdS 107 TV.LOL
00°000°78 0008 0008 00708 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 SIJSUBAL PYIO 06TS TV.LOL
00°000°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 100V IYIQ 03 13jSue1] - uosuIqoy pieuod 00-000-0£65-06¢S-10T v61
SIdJsurL], YO 06ZS
sdiys.aejoyds 107
08'970'808CS  9€°0L8PSSS 00°90L°86T°€S  98' IS 0198 F1'H91°889°LS 9£°9LS CS8'ES 9£°9LS ES8ES pun, [21UH 100 TV.LOL
00°$90°85S 00°08 00°0S 00°0$ 00708 00708 00°08 sjuaunsn{py pue sAepnQ 19YQ 0I7S TV.LOL
00°590°8¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 usuysnipy aIIpusdxy pousd Jold 00-000-0ZES-0125-100 €61
syaugsnlpy pue sfepnQ BYIQO 0178
P8016°0€CS 00'PEEFILS 00°0S 00708 00708 00 PEEPIIS 00'PECPILS 199 w3 ], Bu0'] 0TS TV.LOL
00°000°02T 00°000°011 000 000 000 00°000°011 007000011 1990 Wi, Suo JuswiAed edoutld 00-000-2165-0025-100 "T61
$8°016°01 00ECY 000 000 000 00 PEE 00'¥EE Y 192 WAL, SUOT U0 329 00-000-0£85-007S-100 161
1qaQ wd L, 3uo 00TS
09°LSS STETY‘STS 00°S65$ 00°0$ 00°S6SS ST'81T'9Z8 ST'BIT'9TS IIIALIS POOY 00I€ TV.LOL
8102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0£/9
- LYOT/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLIOSa( / JGUINN W00y
uiurewsy paioqumaug
poLId{ JBa A ISB] Junowy 2 Juadg ssouBiqUINOUY  pousd pauoday 198png pasiAay j98png padopy

81611 # Hoday

sapo) }98lqO pue uoposung spund ||y sosuadxg

10LI}SI |OOYIS UMO| OJ9H Ynos




0} jo 0| abed

INJE0:ey:L 6102/6L/Y

0£°6IH°788°CS  T1°859°06FS STBIGTIE'ES  68°LET'ELIS 9€°089°6ELTS 9€9LE €S8 ES 9€'9LS'€S8'ES TV.LOL ANVYD
0S'26€°7LS (STTITY9S STTIT'Y9S £0'969°C1S TTIISISS 00°0S 0008 puny weidosd pooq 10S TVLOL
8107/0€/9 6107/0£/9 6107/0%/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiIosa / J9GUINN JUN00Y
Suureway paloquunouy
polad Jea g Ise junowy % juadg soouelqUINOUy  poudd padoday  198png pesiasy 198png paydopy

81611 # Hoday

sapo9 399lqO pue uoioung spung ||y sesuadxg
JoLI}SIg |[OOYDS UMO] OJOH Yinos



